
AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

Wednesday, January 13, 2021 9:30 AM
Large Conference Room

Due to Covid-19 health concerns, this meeting is open to the public via conference call 
only. The meeting date and time will remain the same.  You may call at that time to 

access the meeting by following the instructions below:
To access the meeting call: 1-(312)-626-6799, when prompted enter meeting

ID code: 820 7567 2007
You can also access the meeting online at: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes

01_04_21 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

Approve Claims For Payment

PAYABLES-DRAINAGE PUBLICATION 01_15_21.PDF

Discuss W Possible Action - Aureon Drainage Utility Permits 2019-1, 2019-2 & 2019-4

2019-4 AUREON AS-BUILTS - PROVIDED 10_15_20.PDF
AUREON 2019 INS-HWY 20 ALDEN TO ACKLEY W DRAINAGE TILES, AS 
BUILTS (1).PDF

DD 14 WO 291 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

DD 14 WO 291 INVESTIGATION AND REPAIR SUMMARY 10_07_20.PDF
DD 14 WO 291 INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 05_11_20.PDF

DD 42 WO 297 - Discuss W Possible Action - Contractor Update

DD 42 WO 297.PDF
DD 42 WO 297 MAP.PDF

DD 20 WO 302 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation / Repair Summary

DD 20 WO 302 - 6502.5 - INVESTIGATION-REPAIR SUMMARY 01_05_20.PDF

DD 4-53 WO 303 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

DD 4-53 WO 303 - 6500.5 - INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 01_06_21.PDF

DD 4-53 WO 296 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

DD 4-53 WO 296 - 6500.4 - INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 01_07_21.PDF

DD H-F 4-53 Franklin Co. WO #143 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary 
Franklin County has submitted DD H-F 4-53 Work Order # 143 Investigation Summary for 
review by Hardin County Drainage Trustees.  

DD 4-53 FRANKLIN CO WO 143 - 6500.2 - 01_06_20.PDF
DD 4-53 FRANKLIN CO WO 143 - 6500.2 - INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 
01_06_20.PDF

DD 143 WO 305 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

DD 143 WO 305 - 6771.8 - INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 01_06_21.PDF

DD 146 WO 228 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation / Repair Summary

DD 146 WO 228 - 6950.1 - INVESTIGATION-REPAIR SUMMARY 01_06_21.PDF

DD's Big 4, 41, 77, 123 & 143 - Discuss W Possible Action - Claims For Crop Damages

2021-01 - DD 41 CROP DAMAGE CLAIM FOR CHRIS BLOME WO 194 
12_09_20.PDF
DDS BIG 4 MAIN, 41, 77, 123 AND 143 -6771.2- HANDS ON COMPL LETTER W 
PAY ESTIMATE 6 - 12_09_20.PDF

DD 25 WO 209 - Discuss W Possible Action - Claim For Crop Damage 2021-2

2021-02 - DD 25 CROP DAMAGE CLAIM - DAVID FINCHAM 09_18_20 W INS 
SCAN.PDF

Discuss W Possible Action - Iowa Drainage District Association Membership

IDDA MEMBERSHIP LETTER 06_01_2020.PDF

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

Documents:

16.

Documents:

17.

18.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007


AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

Wednesday, January 13, 2021 9:30 AM
Large Conference Room

Due to Covid-19 health concerns, this meeting is open to the public via conference call 
only. The meeting date and time will remain the same.  You may call at that time to 

access the meeting by following the instructions below:
To access the meeting call: 1-(312)-626-6799, when prompted enter meeting

ID code: 820 7567 2007
You can also access the meeting online at: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes

01_04_21 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

Approve Claims For Payment

PAYABLES-DRAINAGE PUBLICATION 01_15_21.PDF

Discuss W Possible Action - Aureon Drainage Utility Permits 2019-1, 2019-2 & 2019-4

2019-4 AUREON AS-BUILTS - PROVIDED 10_15_20.PDF
AUREON 2019 INS-HWY 20 ALDEN TO ACKLEY W DRAINAGE TILES, AS 
BUILTS (1).PDF

DD 14 WO 291 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

DD 14 WO 291 INVESTIGATION AND REPAIR SUMMARY 10_07_20.PDF
DD 14 WO 291 INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 05_11_20.PDF

DD 42 WO 297 - Discuss W Possible Action - Contractor Update

DD 42 WO 297.PDF
DD 42 WO 297 MAP.PDF

DD 20 WO 302 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation / Repair Summary

DD 20 WO 302 - 6502.5 - INVESTIGATION-REPAIR SUMMARY 01_05_20.PDF

DD 4-53 WO 303 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

DD 4-53 WO 303 - 6500.5 - INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 01_06_21.PDF

DD 4-53 WO 296 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

DD 4-53 WO 296 - 6500.4 - INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 01_07_21.PDF

DD H-F 4-53 Franklin Co. WO #143 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary 
Franklin County has submitted DD H-F 4-53 Work Order # 143 Investigation Summary for 
review by Hardin County Drainage Trustees.  

DD 4-53 FRANKLIN CO WO 143 - 6500.2 - 01_06_20.PDF
DD 4-53 FRANKLIN CO WO 143 - 6500.2 - INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 
01_06_20.PDF

DD 143 WO 305 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

DD 143 WO 305 - 6771.8 - INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 01_06_21.PDF

DD 146 WO 228 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation / Repair Summary

DD 146 WO 228 - 6950.1 - INVESTIGATION-REPAIR SUMMARY 01_06_21.PDF

DD's Big 4, 41, 77, 123 & 143 - Discuss W Possible Action - Claims For Crop Damages

2021-01 - DD 41 CROP DAMAGE CLAIM FOR CHRIS BLOME WO 194 
12_09_20.PDF
DDS BIG 4 MAIN, 41, 77, 123 AND 143 -6771.2- HANDS ON COMPL LETTER W 
PAY ESTIMATE 6 - 12_09_20.PDF

DD 25 WO 209 - Discuss W Possible Action - Claim For Crop Damage 2021-2

2021-02 - DD 25 CROP DAMAGE CLAIM - DAVID FINCHAM 09_18_20 W INS 
SCAN.PDF

Discuss W Possible Action - Iowa Drainage District Association Membership

IDDA MEMBERSHIP LETTER 06_01_2020.PDF

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

Documents:

16.

Documents:

17.

18.



AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

Wednesday, January 13, 2021 9:30 AM
Large Conference Room

Due to Covid-19 health concerns, this meeting is open to the public via conference call 
only. The meeting date and time will remain the same.  You may call at that time to 

access the meeting by following the instructions below:
To access the meeting call: 1-(312)-626-6799, when prompted enter meeting

ID code: 820 7567 2007
You can also access the meeting online at: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes

01_04_21 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

Approve Claims For Payment

PAYABLES-DRAINAGE PUBLICATION 01_15_21.PDF

Discuss W Possible Action - Aureon Drainage Utility Permits 2019-1, 2019-2 & 2019-4

2019-4 AUREON AS-BUILTS - PROVIDED 10_15_20.PDF
AUREON 2019 INS-HWY 20 ALDEN TO ACKLEY W DRAINAGE TILES, AS 
BUILTS (1).PDF

DD 14 WO 291 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

DD 14 WO 291 INVESTIGATION AND REPAIR SUMMARY 10_07_20.PDF
DD 14 WO 291 INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 05_11_20.PDF

DD 42 WO 297 - Discuss W Possible Action - Contractor Update

DD 42 WO 297.PDF
DD 42 WO 297 MAP.PDF

DD 20 WO 302 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation / Repair Summary

DD 20 WO 302 - 6502.5 - INVESTIGATION-REPAIR SUMMARY 01_05_20.PDF

DD 4-53 WO 303 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

DD 4-53 WO 303 - 6500.5 - INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 01_06_21.PDF

DD 4-53 WO 296 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

DD 4-53 WO 296 - 6500.4 - INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 01_07_21.PDF

DD H-F 4-53 Franklin Co. WO #143 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary 
Franklin County has submitted DD H-F 4-53 Work Order # 143 Investigation Summary for 
review by Hardin County Drainage Trustees.  

DD 4-53 FRANKLIN CO WO 143 - 6500.2 - 01_06_20.PDF
DD 4-53 FRANKLIN CO WO 143 - 6500.2 - INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 
01_06_20.PDF

DD 143 WO 305 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

DD 143 WO 305 - 6771.8 - INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 01_06_21.PDF

DD 146 WO 228 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation / Repair Summary

DD 146 WO 228 - 6950.1 - INVESTIGATION-REPAIR SUMMARY 01_06_21.PDF

DD's Big 4, 41, 77, 123 & 143 - Discuss W Possible Action - Claims For Crop Damages

2021-01 - DD 41 CROP DAMAGE CLAIM FOR CHRIS BLOME WO 194 
12_09_20.PDF
DDS BIG 4 MAIN, 41, 77, 123 AND 143 -6771.2- HANDS ON COMPL LETTER W 
PAY ESTIMATE 6 - 12_09_20.PDF

DD 25 WO 209 - Discuss W Possible Action - Claim For Crop Damage 2021-2

2021-02 - DD 25 CROP DAMAGE CLAIM - DAVID FINCHAM 09_18_20 W INS 
SCAN.PDF

Discuss W Possible Action - Iowa Drainage District Association Membership

IDDA MEMBERSHIP LETTER 06_01_2020.PDF

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

Documents:

16.

Documents:

17.

18.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/24f68f45-5bab-498c-8c75-3d2101cb0510






1/12/2021 8:29:28 AM Page 1 of 1

0.00

1,283.00

Total Regular Payables:

Total Stamped Warrants:

Hardin County
Drainage Claims with Pay Date of 1/15/2021

1,283.00DD 42 WO 297 CCTV Tile, Truck Mileage, Telev Truck Williams Excavation LLC











M
O

V
E

D
 T

O
 R

O
A

D







P
L

A
C

E
 2

4
X

36
X

3
0

2
67

98
 -

 2
6

89
8















M
O

V
E

D
 T

O
 R

O
A

D
A

N
D

 S
T

A
Y

E
D

 O
N

 
S

O
U

T
H

 S
ID

E
 







M
O

V
E

D
 T

O
 R

O
A

D







M
O

V
E

D
 T

O
 R

O
A

D

























wendee
Arrow

wendee
Line

wendee
Callout
159' BORE

wendee
Rectangle

wendee
Callout
15082 - 14962

wendee
Arrow

wendee
Callout
SPLICE MARKER



wendee
Arrow

wendee
Arrow

wendee
Line

wendee
Callout
211' BORE



wendee
Arrow

wendee
Arrow

wendee
Line

wendee
Callout
187' BORE



wendee
Arrow

wendee
Arrow

wendee
Rectangle

wendee
Callout
PLACE 24X36X30
9664 - 9568

wendee
Polyline

wendee
Callout
315' BORE



wendee
Arrow

wendee
Arrow

wendee
Line

wendee
Callout
106' BORE



wendee
Line

wendee
Callout
132' BORE

wendee
Arrow

wendee
Arrow



wendee
Arrow

wendee
Line

wendee
Callout
182' BORE



wendee
Rectangle

wendee
Callout
PLACE 24X36X30
3968 - 3868

wendee
Line

wendee
Line

wendee
Callout
229' BORE

wendee
Callout
130' BORE

wendee
Arrow

wendee
Arrow

wendee
Arrow



wendee
Rectangle

wendee
Callout
PLACE 24X36X302472 - 2348

wendee
Arrow

wendee
Arrow

wendee
Arrow

Luke
Callout
1742-1842













































































rmeints
Rectangle

rmeints
Text Box
Refer to sheets DOT.1-DOT.12 for design located within Iowa DOT ROW



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Text Box
Drainage District(DD) Project Notes:1. The DD tiles shown on these plans are only shown as an approx. location and should be field located with the help of the Hardin County DD representative.2. Any potholed tile left unattended is to be covered up until it is backfilled.3. Refer to Hardin County DD office for any related questions.

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)           Bore Pit           Proposed Handhole           Conduit - Bore           Conduit - Plow           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 55'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 5' From ROW

rmeints
Callout
F/O 55'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 70'

rmeints
Callout
Railroad Permit to be Acquired After Iowa DOT Approval

rmeints
Text Box
Areas with narrow ROW. Bore deep to maintain back of ROW placement

rmeints
Text Box
General Iowa DOT Project Notes:1. No cable shall be placed in the bottom of the ditch or in the fore slope.2. All waterways and culverts shall be bored at a minimum of 10' below flow line or structure3. If cable cannot be installed as shown, the Contractor is to contact the Iowa DOT to get the changes approved prior to installation. 

rmeints
Text Box
DOT.1



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Text Box
Drainage District(DD) Project Notes:1. DD tiles are shown as a green arrow. 2. The drainage tiles shown on these plans are only shown as an approx. location and should be field located with the help of the Hardin County DD representative.3. Any pothole left unattended is to be covered up until it is backfilled.4. Refer to Hardin County DD office for any related questions.

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)           Bore Pit           Proposed Handhole           Conduit - Bore           Conduit - Plow           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 95'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 70'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 95'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 30'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 30'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Text Box
Areas with narrow ROW. Bore deep to maintain back of ROW placement

rmeints
Text Box
General Iowa DOT Project Notes:1. No cable shall be placed in the bottom of the ditch or in the fore slope.2. All waterways and culverts shall be bored at a minimum of 10' below flow line or structure3. If cable cannot be installed as shown, the Contractor is to contact the Iowa DOT to get the changes approved prior to installation. 

rmeints
Text Box
DOT.2



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)           Bore Pit           Proposed Handhole           Conduit - Bore           Conduit - Plow           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
Place HH Adjacent to ROW

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Callout
Point of CrossingSta. 5+00

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Text Box
General Iowa DOT Project Notes:1. No cable shall be placed in the bottom of the ditch or in the fore slope.2. All waterways and culverts shall be bored at a minimum of 10' below flow line or structure3. If cable cannot be installed as shown, the Contractor is to contact the Iowa DOT to get the changes approved prior to installation. 

rmeints
Text Box
DOT.3



rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)           Bore Pit           Proposed Handhole           Conduit - Bore           Conduit - Plow           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Callout
Point of CrossingSta. 5+00

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 30'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 30'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 30'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 30'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Text Box
Areas with narrow ROW. Bore deep to maintain back of ROW placement

rmeints
Text Box
Areas with narrow ROW. Bore deep to maintain back of ROW placement

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Text Box
General Iowa DOT Project Notes:1. No cable shall be placed in the bottom of the ditch or in the fore slope.2. All waterways and culverts shall be bored at a minimum of 10' below flow line or structure3. If cable cannot be installed as shown, the Contractor is to contact the Iowa DOT to get the changes approved prior to installation. 

rmeints
Text Box
DOT.4



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Text Box
Drainage District(DD) Project Notes:1. DD tiles are shown as a green arrow. 2. The drainage tiles shown on these plans are only shown as an approx. location and should be field located with the help of the Hardin County DD representative.3. Any pothole left unattended is to be covered up until it is backfilled.4. Refer to Hardin County DD office for any related questions.

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)           Bore Pit           Proposed Handhole           Conduit - Bore           Conduit - Plow           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Text Box
General Iowa DOT Project Notes:1. No cable shall be placed in the bottom of the ditch or in the fore slope.2. All waterways and culverts shall be bored at a minimum of 10' below flow line or structure3. If cable cannot be installed as shown, the Contractor is to contact the Iowa DOT to get the changes approved prior to installation. 

rmeints
Text Box
DOT.5



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)           Bore Pit           Proposed Handhole           Conduit - Bore           Conduit - Plow           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 30'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 30'

rmeints
Text Box
Areas with narrow ROW. Bore deep to maintain back of ROW placement

rmeints
Text Box
General Iowa DOT Project Notes:1. No cable shall be placed in the bottom of the ditch or in the fore slope.2. All waterways and culverts shall be bored at a minimum of 10' below flow line or structure3. If cable cannot be installed as shown, the Contractor is to contact the Iowa DOT to get the changes approved prior to installation. 

rmeints
Text Box
DOT.6



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)           Bore Pit           Proposed Handhole           Conduit - Bore           Conduit - Plow           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 30'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 30'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Text Box
Areas with narrow ROW. Bore deep to maintain back of ROW placement

rmeints
Text Box
General Iowa DOT Project Notes:1. No cable shall be placed in the bottom of the ditch or in the fore slope.2. All waterways and culverts shall be bored at a minimum of 10' below flow line or structure3. If cable cannot be installed as shown, the Contractor is to contact the Iowa DOT to get the changes approved prior to installation. 

rmeints
Text Box
DOT.7



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)           Bore Pit           Proposed Handhole           Conduit - Bore           Conduit - Plow           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 30'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 30'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 95'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 95'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 30'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 30'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Text Box
Areas with narrow ROW. Bore deep to maintain back of ROW placement

rmeints
Text Box
Areas with narrow ROW. Bore deep to maintain back of ROW placement

rmeints
Text Box
General Iowa DOT Project Notes:1. No cable shall be placed in the bottom of the ditch or in the fore slope.2. All waterways and culverts shall be bored at a minimum of 10' below flow line or structure3. If cable cannot be installed as shown, the Contractor is to contact the Iowa DOT to get the changes approved prior to installation. 

rmeints
Text Box
DOT.8



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)           Bore Pit           Proposed Handhole           Conduit - Bore           Conduit - Plow           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 30'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 30'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 30'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 30'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Text Box
Areas with narrow ROW. Bore deep to maintain back of ROW placement

rmeints
Text Box
Areas with narrow ROW. Bore deep to maintain back of ROW placement

rmeints
Text Box
General Iowa DOT Project Notes:1. No cable shall be placed in the bottom of the ditch or in the fore slope.2. All waterways and culverts shall be bored at a minimum of 10' below flow line or structure3. If cable cannot be installed as shown, the Contractor is to contact the Iowa DOT to get the changes approved prior to installation. 

rmeints
Text Box
DOT.9



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)           Bore Pit           Proposed Handhole           Conduit - Bore           Conduit - Plow           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 30'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 30'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Text Box
Areas with narrow ROW. Bore deep to maintain back of ROW placement

rmeints
Text Box
General Iowa DOT Project Notes:1. No cable shall be placed in the bottom of the ditch or in the fore slope.2. All waterways and culverts shall be bored at a minimum of 10' below flow line or structure3. If cable cannot be installed as shown, the Contractor is to contact the Iowa DOT to get the changes approved prior to installation. 

rmeints
Text Box
DOT.10



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)           Bore Pit           Proposed Handhole           Conduit - Bore           Conduit - Plow           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 30'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 30'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Text Box
Areas with narrow ROW. Bore deep to maintain back of ROW placement

rmeints
Text Box
General Iowa DOT Project Notes:1. No cable shall be placed in the bottom of the ditch or in the fore slope.2. All waterways and culverts shall be bored at a minimum of 10' below flow line or structure3. If cable cannot be installed as shown, the Contractor is to contact the Iowa DOT to get the changes approved prior to installation. 

rmeints
Text Box
DOT.11



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)           Bore Pit           Proposed Handhole           Conduit - Bore           Conduit - Plow           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
Ex. Aureon Handhole

rmeints
Text Box
General Iowa DOT Project Notes:1. No cable shall be placed in the bottom of the ditch or in the fore slope.2. All waterways and culverts shall be bored at a minimum of 10' below flow line or structure3. If cable cannot be installed as shown, the Contractor is to contact the Iowa DOT to get the changes approved prior to installation. 

rmeints
Text Box
DOT.12



























































































































































































































































Hardin County

Work Order #: WO00000297

Date: 6/15/2020

Drainage District: DDs\DD 42 (51067)

Drainage Work Order Request For Repair

Location/GIS:

Contact Email:

(641) 373-3131Contact Phone:

DD 42 - David Sweeney reports a 3' diameter blowout/sinkhole over main tile
approximately 50 yards upstream from where the Main tile crosses the south property
line.

Description:

Repair labor, materials and equipment: __________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Repaired By:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office

Attn: Drainage Clerk

1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1

Eldora, IA 50627

Phone (641) 939-8111

Fax (641) 939-8245

____________________________________________________________________________________________________For Office Use Only

Approved: ____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

Sec-Twp-Rge: 35-88-22 88223510003Qtr Sec:

David Sweeney / James SweeneyRequested By:

88-22-35-100-003

Cynthia IorgerLandowner (if different):














































































































































































































































































































































































































